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|

From: Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal

Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2019 12:53 PM

To: Troye, Olivia EOP/NSC

Subject: RE: What is Neil's shorter title...that we could use? :)

Acting NOAA Administrator
Neil Jacobs, Ph.D.

Full title for awareness — one which he is confirmed
Assistant Secretary of Commerce for Environmental Observation and Prediction; Currently performing the duties
of the Under Secretary of Commerce for Oceans and Atmosphere, NOAA Administrator

Kindest regards,

Julie Kay Roberts, CEM

Deputy Chief of Staff

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

“You can tell a lot about a fellow’s character by his way of eating jelly beans.” President Ronald Reagan

From: Troye, Olivia EOP/NSC
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2019 12:48 PM

To: Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal <julie.roberts@noaa.gov>
Subject: What is Neil's shorter title...that we could use? :)

Olivia Troye

Special Advisor to the Vice President for

Homeland Security, Counterterrorism, Int’l Organizations & Africa
Office of the Vice President, National Security Affairs
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